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MEMO
TO: -All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County

FROM: \A[{ Secretary of the Board
Board of Rules and Appeals (BORA)

DATE: June 21st, 2019
SUBJECT: BORA Interpretation

Chapter 8 Article Il Section 21-2.2 (g)(5) and Section 21-2.2 (h)(3)(bb)
Roofing Inspectors Certificate Equivalency

At their meeting of June 20, 2019, the Miami-Dade County Board of Rules and Appeals
considered an interpretation of Chapter 8, Article Il of the Code of Miami-Dade County with
respect to determination of an equivalency in the Roofing Inspector certification
requirements.

The issue before the Board related to the qualifications for certification in the categories of
Building Inspector (Commercial Roofing) and Building Inspector (Residential Roofing) as
contained in Section 21-2.2 (g) (5) and Section 21-2.2 (h) (3) (bb). Specifically, the Board
considered whether the State of Florida Standard Roofing Inspector license is equivalent to
the Miami-Dade County Roofing Inspector certification in the aforementioned Sections.

Ultimately, the Board determined that the State of Florida Standard Roofing Inspector
license was equivalent to the Miami-Dade County Roofing Inspector Certificate. In doing
so, the Board concluded that the State of Florida Standard Roofing Inspector license could
be used as an acceptable method to establish the minimum qualifications when considering
the certification of either Building Inspector (Commercial Roofing) or Building Inspector
(Residential Roofing).

Should you have any questions, please contact Gaspar Rodriguez, Senior Code Officer
at (786) 315-2232 for additional information.
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